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Antonia Hover

From: Ellen Plendl
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 7:39 AM
To: Consumer Correspondence
Subject: Docket 20190038
Attachments: FW Gulf Power Rate Increase (surcharge); Consumer Inquiry - Gulf Power Company

Please see attached correspondence and  add to the correspondence side of Docket 20190038. 
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Antonia Hover

From: Governor's Office of Citizen Services <EOGCitizenServices@eog.myflorida.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 1:58 PM
To: Ellen Plendl
Subject: FW: "Gulf Power Rate Increase (surcharge)"

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: WordPress <wordpress@flgov.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 12:50 PM 
To: GovernorRon.DeSantis@eog.myflorida.com 
Subject: "Gulf Power Rate Increase (surcharge)" 
 
From: Ronald Jordi <rjordi13@wildblue.net> 
Subject: Gulf Power Rate Increase (surcharge) 
County: Wisconsin 
 
Message Body: 
Honorable Governor DeSantis, 
I have just been notified by Gulf Power of a rate surcharge that will be imposed on the residents of Panama City and I 
assume all communitee's served by them for "recovery funds" spent to restore service to the affected areas. I own 
property in Panama Cities St Andrews Historic District. Recently reported was the elevation to Category 5 for Hurricane 
Michael just for such additional funds to help the area and now we are receiving this rate increase surcharge for five 
years. I would appreciate a response as to the appropriateness of this Florida State approved rate increase in light of this 
recent development. 
Mr, Jordi 
1306 Wilmont Ave 
Panama City Fl 
 
-- 
This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Florida Governor Ron DeSantis website (https://www.flgov.com) 
 
Please note that under Florida law correspondence sent to the Governor's Office, which is not confidential or exempt 
pursuant to chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is a public record made available upon request. 
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Antonia Hover

From: Randy Roland
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 2:55 PM
To: 'rjordi13@wildblue.net'
Subject: Consumer Inquiry - Gulf Power Company

Mr. Ronald Jordi  
rjordi13@wildblue.net 
 
RE: FPSC Inquiry 1311565C 
 
Dear Mr. Jordi: 
 
The Governor's office forwarded your concerns regarding Gulf Power Company to the Florida Public Service Commission 
(FPSC). The FPSC regulates investor-owned electric, and natural gas utilities throughout the state, and investor-owned 
water and wastewater utilities in those counties which have opted to transfer jurisdiction to the FPSC. The FPSC has 
authority in the telephone industry which is limited to the Lifeline Assistance Program, Florida Relay Service, and pay 
telephone service. We appreciate the opportunity to respond directly to you. 
 
You expressed concerns about Gulf Power Company’s petition for a limited proceeding for recovery of incremental 
storm restoration costs related to Hurricane Michael. 
 
We will add your comments to the correspondence side of Docket No. 20190038. 
 
If you want further case information, visit the FPSC's website, www.floridapsc.com and click on the Clerk's Office tab, 
then hit Dockets and type in Docket number 20190038; all submissions can be found by accessing the Document Filing 
Index. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns please contact Ms. Ellen Plendl at 1-800-342-3552 or by fax at 1-800-511-0809. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Randy Roland 
Regulatory Program Administrator 
Florida Public Service Commission 
 
 
 
 
 
 




